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P.G. County Survey # T2H=12 Date 1901=02

Building Name Chesapeake Bay Railway Fngine House

Location 21 Yost Place, Capital lieights, Md.

Open to Public X yes no Restricted

‘Phe Chesapeake Beach Railway lngine House is & C-shaped
brick structure, one story tall, with a flat roof., The north
facade has three sets of large double swing doors for the entry
of locomotives and cars for repair work. In the center of the
south facade is another set of double doors. 12/12 windows on
the 2ast and west sides serve to illuminate the interior. Inside
the structure, there are three tiack veds ae? in a concrete floor,
Two passenger cars, in greatly altered condition, stand in the
vard :One of them, the "San Juan", was originally built in the
1870's r'or the New York Central, and becme Otto Mears' private

Car, “
The Chesapeake Bench Railway wns built at the turn of the
nineteenth century by Otto liears, the narrow guage railroad pio-

neer from @olorado. Me:ars' intention was to create an outetanding
seaside resort on the western shore of the Chesapeake Bay, and the
railway was the means ol reaching this resort from the Washing-
ton area. [he Reilway Company was incorporated in 1896, and an
eight-and-one-half acre site was chosen (in what is now Seat
Pleasant) to be the railway's principal yard and shop buildings.
Construction began in 1897. The engine house, which was built in
1901-02, is the only structure remaining on this yard site. The
railway failed during the depression, and the engine house was
taken over b» a shorter line, the llast Vas.ington Railway Company.
"his engine house is the only one in Prince George's County
and, with the exception o!’ the station at Chesapeake Beach, is
the only structure remaining l'rom the Chesapeake Beach Railway
Company .
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~ The Chesapeake Beach Railroad Engine House is located approximately 100 yards
NW of the intersection of Central Avenue and East Capital Street, Capital Heights,
Prince George's County, Maryland.

The building is a "C" shaped structure of brick, one story tall, with a flat
roof. Its front (N) facade consists of three sets of large double swing doors,
which permitted entry of locomotives and cars for repair work. A cinder block
wall has replaced an earlier one between the second and third set of doors.
Above this is a painted tin sign with the words "East Washington Railway Company,
Seat Pleasant, Maryland". The upper panels of the first two sets of doors are
now covered with wooden screens. There is a multi-paned window in the upper
half of the last door, at the NW corner of the structure. In the fifth "bay",
in the extreme NW corner, a five-pane door opens into the structure. A
galvanized metal shed shelters the door. Above this, a 64-pane window lights
the interior.

The exterior of the west facade is composed of three equally spaced 12/12
windows with brick buttresses between them and at the edge of the building.
The east facade is blind except for a centrally placed 12/12 window. A tin-
roofed shed addition has been added to the NE corner of the structure.

On the exterior of the south facade, in the SW corner, a 12/12 round-headed
arch window 1lights the interior. Centrally located in the facade is another set
of double doors, with the upper panel of each door consisting of a 30-pane window.
Another 12/12 window flanks the doors to the right. Above the doorway is a white
sign with black letters: "East Washington Railway Company".

The interior of the structure consists of three track beds set on concrete
flooring. One track bed runs over a pit, presumably so that work could take
place under a car. Eight posts, centrally located between the tracks, support a
king-post roof structure. A hood is placed above the pit in the SW corner of
the interior presumably to vent engine exhaust while repair work was being
undertaken. In the NW corner of the building, board and batten partition walls
have been installed for a bathroom.

About 10 yards from the NE corner of the engine house stands the remaining
half of the Parlor Car "Dolores". Although only one-half of the car still exists
(see Statement of Significance), and much of the interior has been removed,
some of the gold-leaf stencil work exists in the ceiling.

Located 40 yards from the SW corner of the building is the much altered
Wagner Palace Car "San Juan". While this car retains a bit more of its original
exterior Victorian board and batten trim, its interior has also been extensively
remodeled, to the point where all original seating and much of the decoration is
gone. All that exists here, as with parlor car "Dolores", is some decorated
ceiling work. :
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Chesapeake Beach Railroad Engine House has a rich history associated with
late 19th - early 20th century Chesapeake Beach Railroad. The engine house is one
of the few remaining structures associated with that railroad, and it is
significant from a technological standpoint as the only railroad roundhouse or
engine house in Prince George's County and one of only three left in the greater
Washington, D. C. area. The nomination has the support of Douglass L. Griffin,
Chief of the Historic American Engineering Record; Ames Williams, the chief
historian of the Chesapeake Beach Railroad and author of Otto Mears Goes East:
The Chesapeake Beach Railway; Mr. John H. White, Jr., Curator of the Division of
Transportation at the Smithsonian Institution; and John M. Walton, Jr., Park
Historian with the Maryland - National Capital Park and Planning Commission.

The Chesapeake Beach Railway itself was built at the turn of the 19th century
by Otto Mears, the famous narrow-gauge railroad pioneer from Colorado. The
railroad was built to serve local farmers "and pleasure seekers, well heeled or
otherwise, to a lTuxurious gambling and beach resort to be established on the
western shore of the Chesapeake Bay"l Mear's dream was to create the greatest
seaside resort in America, which he hoped to rival Newport, Narraganset Pier,
and Bar Harbor. According to Ames Williams, historian of the railroad, the
construction of this type of transportation system represents a unique example
of construction using financing from western entrepreneurs, with most funds
coming from David Moffat, a Denver banker who also built the railroad over the
Rocky Mountains.?2

After its incorporation on March 7, 1896, the Chesapeake Beach Railway Company
chose an 8%-acre tract of land, located three quarters of a mile southeast of the
District 1ine to be the site of the railroad's principal yard and shop buildings.
The site known as Maryland Park, was adjacent to the town that became Seat
Pleasant, Maryland. Construction began in October, 1897. When complete the
site included:

Two turnouts, each about 600 feet long; three spurs, two
leading to a paint shop and a third, to a five bay brick

engine house, complete with machine shop for light repairs;

a water tank and a small storehouse...The boiler water supplying
the tank was pumped from a small creek about half a mile from
the yard. A second track between Seat Pleasant, or the
District Line Station, and Maryland Park was laid in July, 1902
and removed about ten years later.3

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #1
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(SIGNIFICANCE, continued)

The site also included a turntable, which was removed in 1975 for scrap iron.

A11 that remains of the Maryland Park installation today is the engine
house. This structure was used for making 1ight repairs on the engines and
cars on the railroad 1ine. Construction on the engine house began October 10,

1901 azd was complete by February 14, 1902. The structure cost $2,837.35 to
build.

Two historic passenger cars, greatly altered, remain near the engine house.
One car is the "Dolores", one of 32 passenger coaches purchased between June 1,
1899 and December 1, 1903, from the St Charles Car Company of St Charles,
Missouri. Although no specifications exist, Mr. Williams has described their
probable type as:

all of wooden construction of the suburban type with open
platforms, four-wheel trucks, toilets, baggage racks,

kerosene 1lighting and steam heat. The livery was Tuscan

red with black trimmings and trucks. The Tetter boards

carved the words Chesapeake Beach in gold leaf. While there

is no record of the individual weight of each class of car,

they appear to have ranged between 52,450 and 58,500 pounds.

The coaches contained 40 rattan swing-over seats, the chair cars
72 wicker chairs and the parlor.cars 36 plush and 36 wicker
seats each.®

Abandoned at the site in 1958, the car was stripped and cut in half in
1959, as it exists today.6

The second drawing room car is the "San Juan", which Mears renamed in
June, 1899, after its purchase as the "Fedora" from F. M. Pease, a Chicago
dealer in second hand railway equipment. The car was originally built in the
1870s for the New York Central Railroad. Like the car above, this one was
parked near the engine house facility, and the car body, minus trucks,
platforms and interior equipment, has survived and until recently served as
living quarters for the East Washington Railway's engineer.’

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2




£6.72-12-

Form No 10-300a

(Hev 10-74;

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
RECEIVED

DATE ENTERED

INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

Chesapeake Beach Railroad Engine House

Prince George's County
CONTINUATION SHEET Maryland . T ITEM NUMBER g PAGE o
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The Chesapeake Beach Railroad failed during the great depression of the
mid-1930s and a very much abbreviated short line, the East Washington Railway,
took over the remaining property, including the engine house. This line has
recently been abandoned because of the conversion of the Potomac Electric
Power Company's Benning Generating Station from coal to 0i1.8

The Chesapeake Beach Railroad Engine House is a significant part of
Maryland's railroading history. It is the only railroad engine house 1in
Prince George's County and, with the exception of the Chesapeake Beach Railroad
Station, the only structure left associated with the railroad. According to
Douglas L. Griffin, Chief of the Historic American Engineering Record, only
two other structures of its type are found in the immediate vicinity, one being
the Washington Terminal Company's roundhouse in the Ivy City yards in
Washington, D. C., completed in 1907. The second is the former Baltimore and
Ohio Mount Claire Circular Car Shop (1882), which is completely enclosed and
now forms part of the B & 0 Transportation Museum in Baltimore. Similar
structures are known to exist, according to Historic American Engineering Record:
(1) two enclosed roundhouses, once part of the B & 0, now the Chessie System,
in Martinsburg, West Virginia; (2) a "donut" type roundhouse in Wilmington,
Delaware; (3) a full 360 degree "donut" type roundhouse on the former New York,
New Haven and Hartford Railroad in East Haven, Connecticut; (4) remains of a
trolleycar roundhouse, now used as a maintenance depot by the Baltimore City
road department; (5) a roundhouse near 0il City, Pennsylvania; (6) an 1856
stone-walled structure that was the major roundhouse and backstops of the
Chicago, Burlington and Quincy Railroad in Aurora, I1linois.9 A semi-circular
roundhouse has also been identified by the Maryland Historical Trust in
Brunswick, Maryland. Undoubtedly others exist, but, as Mr. Griffin states, this
building is not a common structure.l0

The City of Seat Pleasant also views 1isting of the engine house on the
National Register as an impetus for adaptive reuse of the structure. Rather than
converting it to a museum, the city is negotiating with the East Washington
Railway Company to purchase the land around the structure and convert it to a
senior citizens meeting place. Thus, this important Seat Pleasant landmark would
be preserved and would continue to be used.

1 Williams, Ames, Otto Mears Goes East: The Chesapeake Beach Railway
(Alexandria, Virginia, Meridian Sun Press, 1975), page 1.

2 Letter from Ames Williams to Mark Edwards, dated July 20, 1978.
SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #3
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3 Williams, Ames, Otto Mears Goes Fast: The Chesapeake Beach Railway, pg. 87.

4 Personal correspondence, Mark Edwards w/Ames Williams, 8/28/78,
Mr. Williams got these figures from Company correspondence.

5 Williams, pg. 40, 48.
6 Williams, pg. 45.

7 See pgs. 35, 37, 38, 39 in Williams Chesapeake Beach RR for photographs
and more info.

8 Letter, Ames Williams to Mark Edwards, dated July 20, 1978.
9 Letter, Douglass Griffin to Mark Edwards, dated July 7, 1978.

10 Same as above.




EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES G312

ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ___2 1470 acres -

UTM REFERENCES

Alll‘[llllljljl!]l!J BL_L_Jl_l._l_L_.I_J_.IlllIIIIJ

ZONE EASTING NORTHING ZONE EASTING NORTHING

Cll!lll]lJ_l'llllJlJ 01‘.'|U e b b

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

STATE cope COUNTY CODE

EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Aty . DATE
Survey Coord

REET & R : TELEPHONE
6301 Addison Road/21 State Circle, (301) 336-2600/269-2438 . ]

CiTY OR TOWN 'STATE' - ot -
Sgat 2|gasanttﬁnnamﬂ1c Jdarvland 20024/21401

mSTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATIQN

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ___ STATE ____ LOCAL ____

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Hlstonc Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National’ Reglster and cemfy that it'has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE

TITLE ) DATE

FOR'NPSUSE ONLY: '
o HEH EBY. CERTEFY THAT ‘rms PROPiRTY iS RNC‘.LUDED N TRE NA‘T%ONAL ﬂEGiSTER

' DATE

B D!RE'CTOR omcsormcneowsv AND msmmc PRESERVATION e,
AT}TEST : b : oo DATE.

KEEP€8 OF THE NAT!ONAL 8 EG!SYER

GPO 892.453




HAER MD-49
(Page 10)

GEMERAL MNOTES:

IMTACT OM THIS ELEVATION FACE OF wALLS

OF EACH MASONAY FICN aAND

nw-y

wo CoL. Ty}

il '
c llﬂl N [LEVATION
A 8 I

YENT
w3 v wur

B ALL FLOOMMG 15 OMT uMLESE OTHERWIRE WOTED.
2 ALL WALLE ARE 14 WCHES THICK,
COOR SONEwNAY 3. PIERS EXTEND FOUR (4) INCHES OUT FAOM EXTERIOR

4 BRICK WATEATASLE (5 FLUSH WITH THE FACE

THEN STEFS BACK N

TWO (3} wCH INCRIMENTS OVER SUCCEAIVE COURSTS
ANTR FLUSH WITH THE EXTERIOR FACE OF THE waLL,

Fa

EY

Z
38010

CONCRETE

LU LT 16 Mlg.

BRICK STRUCTURE
BRICK VENEER INFILL
CONCRETE BLOCK INFILL

VO Al WY ACT .cAL! m’"
L L 5“' gl.l!l'lj MY LT L1 M.
MAME AND LOCATION al STRUCTURL o g 5T AMERIC AN s
i ORIC
CHESAPEAKE BEACH RAILROAD ENGINE HOUSE HAER ENGINEFRING RECORD
MATIONAL PARK SERVICE MD-4@
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR SEAT PLEASANT PAMCE GEORGES COUNTY, MARTL AND SHEET 1 OF 1

19d

74 bl A




PG: 72-12

CHESAPEAKE BEACH RAILROAD ENGINE HOUSE
HAER MD-49 (Page 9)

Tank @

Turntable

Engine House

SEAT PLEASANT

CHESAPEAKE BEACH RAILWAY

1903

Source: Williams. 1975, p.86

Figure 1
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Chesapeake Beach RR Roundhouse
South Facade

Looking Northwest

John M. Walton, Jr.

5/25/78







Chesapeake Beach RR
Roundhouse

West Facade
John M. Walton, Jr.
5/25/78
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Chesapeake Beach RR Roundhouse r

North Facade
John M. Walton, Jr.
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Chesapeake Beach RR Roundhouse
South Facade

Looking Northeast

John M. Walton, Jr.
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Chesapeake Beach RR Roundhouse

West Facade
John M. Walton, JX .
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Chesapeake Beach RR Roundhouse
Interior View Looking Northwest
John M. Walton, Jr.
5/25/78




ST




Chesapeake Beach RR Roundhouse
gSouth Facade of Adjacent Buildings

John M. Walton, Jrs
5/25/78



